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PO Box 300

Ohsweken, ON NOA 1MO
Tel: 519.445.4213

Fax;: 519.445.4313

The Ontario Energy Board

PO Box 2319

2300 Yonge St, 27" Floor

TORONTO, ON M4P 1E4

ATTN:Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

RE: UNION GAS LIMITED AND ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.
MERGER APPLICATION, EB-2017-0306

Dear Ms. Walli:

Although Six Nations Natural Gas (SNNG) has not requested time during cross-
examination, we have been reviewing evidence, monitoring the Technical Conference
and hearing via web broadcast and attending the hearing in person as well. In this regard,
SNNG reserves the right to submit written argument if we determine there is a need.

In addition, SNNG is aware that we have been identified by Union Gas Limited and
Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. as a competitor for the purpose of restricting access to
confidential strategic planning documents. SNNG has worked in good faith for years as
partners with Union Gas Limited as evidenced by our partnership being selected as the
winner of the second annual Ontario Aboriginal Partnerships Recognition Award in
November 2001. SNNG does not accept the label of “competitor” under any realistic
meaning of the word, particularly since SNNG is not able to compete economically with
Union Gas Limited, Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc., Amalco or their parent, Enbridge
Inc.

Yours truly,
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Nick Petruzzella, P.Eng.
General Manager, Six Nations Natural Gas Company Limited



